ERNEST A BOURGEOIS III



OVERVIEW

For over ten years, I have enjoyed working in the oil and gas industry, which includes project management and mostly oil and gas measurement experience. My hard work and integrity gives me the natural ability to succeed, and I will be a great asset to your workforce. I look forward to working with your company.

EXPERIENCE / QUALIFICATIONS

- Certified Measurement Technician through IS Networld
- OQ Certified & T2 Certified
- Rigging Certified & Helicopter Egression Certified
- Certified Forklift Operator
- Microsoft Office, Virtual Manager
- Experienced in Control Center Communication
- Experienced in lockout/tagout procedures
- Experienced in multi-tasking and strenuous activity
- Community Support (Working at House of Hope)

EDUCATION

2004 - Present On-Job Training 2000 - 2003 High School Diploma

EMPLOYMENT

Wood Group Production Services

Measurement Technician

Aug 2008 - Aug 2014 & Nov 2014 - Present

Building/rebuilding Smith (PD / Turbine) and Faure Herman Helical meters; meter proving. Gas calibration, repair and rebuilding Recorders / Gas computers. Daniels meter run repair and rebuilding. Shell Pipeline Proficient. Experienced in calibrating Temperature and Pressure transmitters.

Grand Isle Shipyard, Inc.

Material Coordinator / Project Management Division

July 2013 – Nov 2014

Inventory materials for TAR on BP Mad Dog, Nakika and Atlantis. Check, weigh, and ship materials to various locations. Create shipping manifests and certified weight reports using Excel, which included photos and details of all materials.

Measurement Technologies, Inc.

Measurement Technician

2005 - 2008

Building/rebuilding Smith (PD) Meters; meter proving. Gas recorder calibration, repair and rebuilding. Daniels meter run repair and rebuilding. Approximately one year of contract relief operator experience for Shell Pipeline in the Nairn region and MP69P.

References provided upon request